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From: Mike Galbraith

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 3:15:23 PM
To: Linda Sue Slaughter

Cc: Tom Shaw; Eric M. Robeson

Subject: HMPL HAPS testing PO

Importance: Normal

Linda,

Please create a requisition for "HAPS testing at HMPL Station". Create two line items; one line for the
"HAPS testng", $68,000, a second line for "time and materials", $10,000 to cover any additional expenses
due to delays.

Coding for project: Org: 0012
Project: Study — Production

Task: ENV-COMPL

Thanks,

Mike

From: Jim Garrett

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 9:30 AM

To: Mike Galbraith

Cc: Tom Shaw

Subject: RE: 3648 Proposal.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Standard

Big Rivers decided to proceed without HMPL sharing in the cost of emission testing. Thanks for asking.

Jim


mailto:/O=BIGRIVERSEXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICHAEL.GALBRAITH
mailto:Linda.Slaughter@bigrivers.com
mailto:Thomas.Shaw@bigrivers.com
mailto:Eric.Robeson@bigrivers.com

From: Mike Galbraith

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 2:09 PM

To: Jim Garrett

Cc: Tom Shaw

Subject: RE: 3648 Proposal.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Standard

Jim,

AirTech Environmental has submitted their revised proposal for testing at HMPL. The price to perform
testing at each unit is $34,000. | am having the requisition prepared, should there be any additional coding
for the City of Henderson?

Thanks,

Mike



